

HESSAY PARISH COUNCIL

Notice is hereby given that there will be a meeting of Hessay Parish Council, to be held on **Thursday 18th June 2020** using a Zoom video-link starting at **8.00pm**. Please find the agenda for the meeting below.

Members of the public and press are welcome to attend the meeting and may address the Council during the Public Participation session. Please email the clerk by 7.00pm on the day of the meeting to ask for a link to the meeting.

AGENDA

Public Participation

20.027 - To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interest (not previously declared) on any matters of business

20.028 - To receive apologies and approve reasons for absence

20.029 - To confirm the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 16 January 2020

20.030 - To confirm the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 27 February 2020

20.031 - To receive the City of York Councillor's report – for information only

20.032 – To make decisions on Parish Council Land

- (a) Registration of Parish Land - To receive an update
- (b) Hessay Pond including the provision of a picnic table, work to the path and the condition of the fence and gate
- (c) Willow Garth
- (d) Allotments
- (e) Thief Lane
- (f) Sandpit Field

20.033 - Planning Applications

- (a) To consider the following Planning Application: -
 - Ref: 20/00606/FUL – Erection of agricultural building for accommodation of livestock at Curlew Fields Farm, New Road.
 - Ref: 20/00880/FUL - Change of use from outbuildings to 2no. dwellinghouses (retrospective) at Glebe Farm, Hessay to Moor Bridge
 - Ref: 20/00893/FUL - Extension to agricultural building at Curlew Fields Farm, New Road.

- (b) To note Local Authority Planning Decisions

20.034 - To discuss the provision of broadband for the village

20.035 - To discuss, the condition of the village roads and footpaths.

20.036 - To receive a report on the operation and maintenance of the defibrillator

20.037 – To discuss progress on the creation of a new Parish Council website.

20.038 – To receive a report on Village Policing

20.039 - To note progress on setting up a Community Speed Watch Group

20.040 - Finance

- (a) To receive a financial statement
- (b) To note accounts for payment
- (c) To receive a report on income received
- (d) To agree to pay for the hire of the Chapel schoolroom for the year to 31 March 2020
- (e) To confirm the subscription to the YLCA for 2020-21 - £125.00
- (f) To agree the Annual Governance Statement on the Annual Return
- (g) To agree the Statement of Accounts on the Annual Return
- (h) To sign the exemption form for the Annual Return

20.041 - Clerk's Report:

- (a) Progress on the repairs to the damaged seat in front of the notice board (Min. 20.17a)
- (b) Progress on the filling in of the pothole in front of the Church in New Road (Min. 20.017b)
- (c) Progress on the refurbishment of the notice board (Min 20.017c)

20.042 - To note Correspondence received by the Clerk

20.043 - To consider Minor Matters

20.044 - To consider new items for the next agenda

20.045 - To agree the date of next meeting

Posted 12 June 2020

Signed

James Mackman

James Mackman, Clerk 39 Calder Avenue, Nether Poppleton, York, YO26 6RG
Tel: 01904 399277 - email: jmackman3@gmail.com